
From: Freedom of Information Requests  
Sent: Wednesday, August 14, 2024 10:11 AM 
To:  
Subject: FOI Response -  
 
Dear  
 
Thank you for your Freedom of Information request dated 1 August 2024 for information about 
flytipping. Please find below City of Doncaster Council’s responses to the questions you have raised.  
 
1. How many incidents of fly tipping have been reported each year for 2021, 2022, 2023 and 2024 
(to date). Please breakdown the number of incidents by month where possible to highlight which 
months are most common for fly tipping / have the highest number of fly tipping incidents? 
Response: Please find this information attached.  
 
2. In total, how much has been paid to remove/clean up following fly tipping each year in 2021, 
2022, 2023 and 2024 (to date) 
Response: Street Scene who are responsible for the removal of fly tip waste have an annual 
allocated budget of £466,000 directly for fly tip removal, which covers staffing salaries, removal 
costs and associated machinery and plant.  
 
3. How many fly tipping fines have been given out in the years of: 2021, 2022, 2023 and 2024 (to 
date) 4. How much money has been paid in fly tipping fines in the years of: 2021, 2022, 2023 and 
2024 (to date) 
Response: 
2021 - 22 issued - £6,082.95 paid 
2022 - 50 issued - £11,160.00 paid 
2023 - 66 issued - £16,775.00 paid 
2024 - 13 issued - £1,667.00 paid 
 
5. Have you recently increased fly tipping fines? If yes, please can you tell us how much you fine for 
fly tipping now (current date) versus previously? 
Response: The FPN for fly tipping hasn't recently increased. 
 
I hope that this information is useful to you. 
 
The City of Doncaster Council estimates that it has cost £196 to respond to this request for 
information. 
 
Reviewing any decisions made: 
 
If you are not happy with this reply you can ask us to review our response. To do this write to us 
within 40 working days of receiving your response at the address below or 
email FOIAppeals@doncaster.gov.uk  
  
If you do not agree with the review decision you can apply to the Information Commissioner’s Office 
(ICO) for a decision about our compliance or otherwise with the Freedom of Information legislation. 
Contact details for the ICO are: Information Commissioner’s Office, Wycliffe House, Water 
Lane, Wilmslow, Cheshire, SK9 5AF. www.ico.org.uk Telephone 0303 123 1113.  
 
Ellen Dook 
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http://www.ico.org.uk/
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